SUATALOGIC.

Attention: To Whom it may concern

Re: Class Il permissive change request

Bologna, August 12", 2011

Dear Sir / Madam,

This communication is for a request of a CLASS Il Permissive Change regarding to FCC ID
U4F0021. This is in order to add three new model numbers:

1. GM4401-BK-910 — sample tested

2. GM4401-WH-910 — plastic enclosure is white instead of black

3. GM4401-HC-910 - the plastic case material is different from the GM4401-BK-910 and GM4401-WH-
910, with the addition of Health Care additives in order to have a product with high cleanable
properties. This new plastic doesn't affect radio emissions.

The new models differ from those already listed in the grant since they have a laser pointer and they can
read both 1D and 2D barcode labels.

Furthermore there is no change in the radio circuitry in the new host products.

Kind regards,
R. Cacioppo
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Certification Quality Manager
Datalogic Scanning Group SRL
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